SHELBY

MEIER

15731 Crow Rd, Nashville, IL 62263 | 618-731-6427 | shelbythomas219@gmail.com

Skills Summary

Registered nurse with 3 years of experience providing quality care to a wide variety of patients. Possess an Associates Degree in Nursing, and currently focused on earning a Bachelor of Science Degree in this field. Aiming to leverage my experience and knowledge to effectively fill the nursing position at your facility.

Education

Kaskaskia College/Centralia, IL

Associate Degree of Nursing/May 2019 Licensed Practical Nurse Program/December 2017

Licensures and Certifications

Registered Nurse License #041493243
Licensed Practical Nurse Certification #043125388
Basic life support certified, expiring in 2021
Advanced Cardiac Life Support, expiring in 2021

Experience

Solomon Page Staffing Solutions

Mercy Hospital South- General Surgery August 2020-Present

Good Samaritan Hospital- Mt. Vernon, IL

Float Pool, Registered Nurse/July 2020-October 2021

- Provide direct quality care to patients including daily monitoring, recording, and evaluating of medical conditions of patients on medical surgical and telemetry floors.
- Monitor and respond to any changes in cardiac rhythms.
- Monitor and maintain catheters, IVs and bandages.
- Administer oral, intramuscular and IV medications and document any adverse effects.
- Initiated standard medical care, including vital sign monitoring and head-to-toe assessments.

Mercy Hospital- St. Louis, MO

Surgical Step-down, Registered Nurse/June 2019-March 2020

- Provide care to patients who require close monitoring and frequent assessments on a surgical step-down floor.
- Administered oral, IM, and IV medications and documented an adverse effects.
- Interact and communicate with patients of all ages and ethnic backgrounds, giving quality medical care and treatment.
- Initiated standard medical care, including vital sign monitoring and head-to-toe assessments.
- Monitored and maintained catheters, IVs, bandages, and wounds.

Clinton Manor Living Center- New Baden, IL

Licensed Practical Nurse/December 2018-June 2019

- Monitor patient's respiration activity, blood pressure and blood glucose levels in response to medical administration.
- Manage wound care, give respiratory treatments and help with non-invasive procedures.
- Administer medications and therapies in accordance with physicians orders.
- Communicate concerns regarding clients' status, care and environment to nursing supervisors, clinical care supervisors and case managers.